
Thursday, February 23, 2023 at 14:25:00 Pacific Standard Time

Page 1 of 3

Subject: Re: The Latest News From The University Libraries
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2023 at 2:24:35 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: Jill B Stockton
To: Kathlin L Ray
CC: Robin E Schimandle

 

From: University Libraries <noreply@unrfounda6on.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 2:34 PM
To: Kathlin L. Ray <kray@unr.edu>
Subject: The Latest News From The University Libraries
 

Spring 2019

Michelle Rebaleati, University Libraries multimedia
specialist, recently presented her "Big Idea Worth
Spreading" at the 2019 TEDxUniversityofNevada event

 

"I work in a library, but I am not a librarian," Rebaleati said as
she opened her TEDx talk. "My role with the Libraries is to
identify and preserve important objects, art work and
moments in time. To do this work I utilize virtual reality (VR)
and other multimedia technology."
Read More about Michelle Rebaleati »

Closer to the Land: Environment and Ecology in Nevada
now on display at Mathewson-IGT Knowledge Center

 

The exhibit focuses on the contrasting environments found in
Nevada and the Great Basin, and the relationship of the
environment with its living inhabitants including humans,

animals, and plants.
Read More about Closer to the Land »

Manuscript Accepted! Scholarly Publishing Symposium
provides guidance to Nevada faculty
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The Symposium was designed to help debunk popular myths
that surround the scholarly publishing process. More than 70
graduate students and faculty attended the event.
Read More about the Scholarly Publishing Symposium »

Upcoming Events:

Nevada Writers Hall of Fame Book Club with Terri Farley
June 21
6 p.m. - 7 p.m.
Spaces in Sequence: A Look at the Book as a Medium
July 12
6 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.
Wells Fargo Auditorium, 1st floor, MIKC
Get Closer to the Land: Signs of Wildlife on the Trail
July 27
10 a.m.
Wells Fargo Auditorium, 1st floor, MIKC
Closer to the Land with Michael Branch and Edan Strekal
July 27
6 p.m. 
Leonard Room, MIKC 422

 

Other News:

USA Today includes Mathewson-IGT Knowledge Center in its 51 amazing university
and college buildings across the USA online gallery. The featured photo is number 28
of 51.
Former DeLaMare student assistant featured in Aerospace America
Libraries launches first crowdfunding campaign
Leave It Better now on display in DeLaMare Science and Engineering Library
Jon Bilbao Basque Library and Center for Basque Studies host Frank Bergon
Conference
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